
 
 
 
 
 

June 2, 2021 
 

AMENDMENT TWO (2) 
 

RFP-011-C-2021 (P) – Disaster Recovery A&E Services for the Fort 
Frederik Museum, St. Croix, USVI 
 
 
 
INSERT:                 QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  

 
Question: Are local materials testing laboratories required or can we use mainland 
facilities? 

 
Answer: A mainland license and certified laboratory is acceptable. 
 
Question: Please provide clarification why the Depart of Agriculture is sourced for design 
standards. 
 
Answer: Please correct to state that the Department of Public Works is the source for 
design standards. The SHPO office will also be a source on historic design information. 
 
Question: Where building systems are replaced, is the intent to restore systems to the 
standard of care that was present prior to the hurricane, or is the intent to provide an 
increased standard of care? 
 
Answer: All design must meet current design standards. 
 
Question: If new HVAC systems are provided, what are the required design conditions 
inside the facility in terms of temperature and humidity, and stability for any collections. 
 
Answer: The contactor shall design a system to maintain a temperature between 65 and 
68 degree F and a relative humidity at 45%. 
Question: Please describe the existing available site utilities 
 

a. Power voltage, frequency (50 Hz vs 60 Hz), and ampacity. 
          The contractor will be required to size and confirm the electrical needs. Readily 
available are 120V at 60 HZ. 

b. Domestic water flow and pressure 



          The water pressure at time will vary.  However, assume a flow of 200 gpcd at and a 
system pressure of 40 psi min.  Yet, the Contractor can freely consult the Virgin Islands 
Water and Power Authority for additional information of the water service and quality. 

c. Sanitary system connection size 
If required, the designer should plan for a minimum 6” sewer run should be to nearest 
manhole. 
 
Question: With reference to RFP page 10 On Page, Project Experience, item A: the 
respondents are asked to provide a list of projects performed in the last three (3) years, do 
you mean ALL projects or just select projects most relevant to the SOW? Also, please 
confirm if you are referring to Design complete versus construction complete? 
 
Answer: ALL projects performed in the last three years. The completion of ALL that was 
required within the scope of work. 
 
Question: With reference to RFP page 11, Item L: What is the M/WBE participation goal 
for this contract?  Please clarify what is acceptable to demonstrate/document our firm’s 
good faith efforts to provide meaningful participation by local certified M/WBE 
companies. 
 
Answer: There are no prescribed % goals for M/WBE, however, showing that you made 
an attempt to partner with M/WBE is required. See Amendment 3. 
 
Question: Due to the short duration between the June 1 site visit and the June 8 
submission, and the need to meet local A/Es at the site visit and obtain their quals, fee, 
input on scope, and other critical information, may we request a one-week deadline 
extension to June 15, 2021? 
 
Answer: It has been determined that an extension of time is not needed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

   All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 

   A copy of this amendment must be returned with your bid. 


